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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 2:28 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Martone, Kim; sally.herlihy@wchn.org
Subject: FW: New Milford Hospital, Inc. CON Application 
Attachments: OHCA NMH SIM CON Application 07 29 2013.pdf

Leslie, 
 
Please add to the record.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Steve 
 
 
 
Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Office of Health Care Access 
Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone (Direct): 860.418.7012 
Fax (Main):         860.418.7053   
 

From: Herlihy, Sally [mailto:Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2013 2:25 PM 
To: Martone, Kim; Lazarus, Steven 
Cc: Herlihy, Sally 
Subject: New Milford Hospital, Inc. CON Application  
 
Please find attached a PDF file for a CON submission for New Milford Hospital, Inc. 
The original document, including an Affidavit and the Filing Fee are being sent Federal Express to the OHCA office. 
Thank you. 
 

______________________________ 
Sally F. Herlihy, FACHE 
Vice President, Planning 
Western Connecticut Health Network 

203-739-4903  
 
Executive Assistant: Michelle Johnson 
Voice: (203) 739-4935 
Email: michelle.johnson@wchn.org 
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This transmittal is intended for a particular addressee(s). If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you 
have received this transmittal in error; any review, copying or distribution or dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have 
received this transmittal in error, please notify Western Connecticut Health Network immediately by email reply to the sender, and delete the 
transmittal and any attachments.  

READER BEWARE: Internet e-mail is inherently insecure and occasionally unreliable. Please contact the sender if you wish to arrange for 
secure communication or to verify the contents of this message. 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 7:14 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila
Subject: FW: Docket No. 13-31855-CON

Leslie, 
 
Please put in the record. 
 
Steven 
 
 

Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Division of Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7012 
Fax:        860‐418‐7053 
 

From: Herlihy, Sally [mailto:Sally.Herlihy@wchn.org]  
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 4:47 PM 
To: Lazarus, Steven 
Subject: Docket No. 13-31855-CON 
 
Hi Steven, 
Per your phone call this afternoon regarding the 12‐month actual FY13 volume for the simulation program at NMH, 
please note the chart below: 

  
Actual Volume (Last 4 

Completed FYs) 
Projected Volume (First 3 
Full Operational FYs) 

   FY10  FY11  FY12  FY13  FY14  FY15  FY16 

Inpatient  8  6 6 3 3 3  3 

Outpatient  78  117 115 149 149 149  149 

Total Complex CT Sims  86  123 121 152 152 152  152 

 
The FY13 year‐end actual volume was very close to the projected volume (152 vs. 156) and the FY14, FY15, FY16 
projected volumes would be adjusted to 152 as well. 
If you have any questions please give me a call. 
 
Regards, 
Sally 
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

  

 


























